
History of 105 High Ave. East  Oskaloosa, IA 

 

 

Plat:  May 25, 1844 

 

 

Commissioners of Mahaska Co to George W. Baer  July 6, 1846 

To Robert Roache  Oct. 8, 1846 

To Andrew Baughman  Jan. 17, 1852 

To James Dawson   Sept. 18, 1853 

To James Fletcher   Dec. 30, 1853 

To Nancy Fletcher   Feb. 8, 1863 

To heirs of Nancy Fletcher  Jan. 12, 1874 

 To Edmund Boyd and John Barnes  Jan 12, 1874 

To Isaiah Frankel and Emanuel Bach   Apr 1, 1876 

To Isaiah Frankel   from Emanuel Bach Feb. 9, 1888 

To Frankel  State Bank, Mar. 1, 1895 

To Mahaska County State Bank   Jan 3, 1911 

To  Art L Fritch and John J Himes   Oct. 1, 1913 

To Charles B Whitmore from Art L. Fritch Aug. 28, 1919 

        (undivided ½ of E1/2, Lots 5, Blk 13) 

JJ Himes to  Charles B. Whitmore   Sept. 17, 1924 

Estate of Charles Whitmore to Mary Whitmore  June 1, 1935 

To Marion C. Whitmore  Aug. 2, 1934 

To Mary Whitmore  June 27, 1949 

   Life estate to South 60ft of second story 

To Marion C. Whitmore and Adah Whitmore  Mar.28, 1952 

To F Alan Adams and Linda Adams  April 24, 1986 

To Eric C. De Boef and Amy A. DeBoef  Nov. 18, 2016 
 


